# MINEPLEX PTE. LTD New generation mobile crypto bank USER AGREEMENT as amended on 19.01.2022

Table of contents	
1. Introduction	2
1.2. Purpose and mission MINEPLEX PTE. LTD	2
2. Scope of Agreements	2
3. Terms and Definitions	3
3.1. Terms of Service	4
4. Description of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD. ecosystem services	5
4.1. Mobile application MinePlex.Finance	5
4.2. Electronic wallet MinePlex.Money	5
4.3. MinePlex.Explorer	6
4.4. MinePlex.Payment	6
4.5. MinePlex.Auth	6
4.6. MinePlex.Market	7
5. Mineplex Blockchain	7
5.1. MinePlex Blockchain Features	7
5.2. Acceleration and simplification of crypto-fiat transactions	7
5.3. Characteristics of MinePlex platform tokens	8
5.4.Technical characteristics of tokens	
5.5. Issue of tokens	9
5.5.1. MINE token issue	9
5.5.2. PLEX token issue	9
6. Registration of a Personal Account	10
7. Payments	. 14
8. Notifications and service messages	. 14
9. Responsibility	. 14
10. Damages	. 16
11. Site termination	. 16
12. Compliance with local laws	. 17
13. Privacy Policy	. 17
14. Intellectual Property Law	. 18
15. Dispute Resolution	
16. Additional states	
17. Official social networks of the project and subdomains	19



## 1. Introduction



1.2. Purpose and mission of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD.

Purpose of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD - creating an ecosystem of products for daily use of cryptocurrencies anywhere of the world: paying bills, buying goods, saving and multiplying assets.

Mission of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD - expanding the influence of the blockchain and its complex integration into the spheres of real life. We want to take off restrictions on access to the world of cryptocurrencies, separating miners and ordinary users. Implement accessible, understandable and simple financial instruments for the use of cryptocurrency and fiat. To implement the project, we develop our own unique blockchain with the Liquid Proof-of-Stake (LPoS) consensus algorithm, which combines advantages such as simplicity, speed and decentralization.

#### 2. Scope of the Agreement

This User Agreement applies to the website https://mineplex.io and its subdomains. MINEPLEX PTE. LTD., registered in the State of Singapore, registration number 202025952D, legal address: 10 Anson road # 20-05 International Plaza Singapore 079903, is the copyright holder of the site and represents access to the website https://mineplex.io and its subdomains, applications, crypto wallets, MINE and PLEX tokens and other products and services Companies (collectively, the "Services").

The Company may from time to time amend this Terms of use. In the event of significant changes, the Company will publish an appropriate notice in order to you could review the changes before proceeding use services. Continued use of the Services after publishing or distributing a notice of changes to this User Agreement means that you agree to the changes made. If you do not agree with any changes, you can close your account. This agreement is between MINEPLEX PTE. LTD. And User.

Full and unconditional acceptance of the terms of this Agreement carried out by the User performing an action, confirming his will to conclude such an Agreement and accept fully and unconditionally contained in this Agreement conditions.

Expression of full unconditional consent. The user with the terms of this Agreement is to install element of the graphical user interface "**description** tick", allowing the Client to control a parameter with two states:

- "I accept the conditions in full and unconditionally agree";

- "do not accept".

Acceptance of the terms of each User is recorded and is identified by means of the unique ID on the Company's system server on the website https://mineplex.io.

By accepting the terms of this Agreement, the User agrees to having read, understood and accepted all the terms and conditions in this User Agreement, as well as the Privacy Policy, hosted at https://mineplex.io. In addition, at use of certain services on the User may supplementary agreements applicable to such services. The user must stop using the services and site in case of disagreement with this User Agreement.

# 3. Terms and Definitions

"User" ("Ecosystem Participant") - an individual who has legal capacity and corresponding to the minimum age.

"Company" - the legal entity "MINEPLEX PTE. LTD., registration number 202025952D, legal address: 10 Anson road # 20-05 International Plaza Singapore 079903

"Site" - software and hardware complex, located at: https://mineplex.io, owned by right property of the Company, and providing information site to the Client to carry out the actions provided for this Agreement and its Annexes on the Internet;

"Personal Account" - information service supported by the Company personalized automated workspace, subsystem of the Site, which is a personal page User, and allowing remote interaction in electronic form;

"Personal electronic wallet" - multi-currency software wallet with support for different types of cryptocurrencies, tokens, internal accounting units of the site attached to the Personal Account User;



"Cryptocurrency" - a kind of digital currency, accounting for internal units of account of which are provided by the decentralized payment system (no internal or external administrator or any its analogue) operating in a fully automatic mode.

"Utility tokens" ("utility tokens", "user tokens") - designed to access services that provides MINEPLEX blockchain distributed network and ecosystem MINEPLEX PTE. LTD.

#### 3.1. Terms of Service

By accepting this Agreement, you must comply with requirements for the conclusion of this Agreement and achieve on the moment of his conclusion of the "minimum age".

You agree and acknowledge that in order to use the Services:

1) you must have reached the "minimum age" (see below);

2) you will have only one account on the Site https://mineplex.io, registered in your real name and surname;

3) you are not subject to any restrictions on the use of the Services with side of the Company.

The "minimum age" is 18 for citizens of all countries. But, if the law provides that for the lawful provision of the Services MINEPLEX PTE ecosystems. Ltd. (including collection, storage and use of information) The user must be older, then in The minimum age should be the age specified in the law. Services are not intended for use by persons under 18 years old.

The Company reserves the right to change the Agreement at any time and at your discretion.

The company will update the date after making changes, in the column "Last Revised" on the first page of the User agreements. Any changes to the terms in this Agreement take effect immediately upon their publication on the website. Thus, further use of ecosystem services. The user will be regarded as acceptance of the modifiedAgreements.



The user must stop using the services and site https://mineplex.io and its subdomains, if it does not agree with any or changes to the Agreement.

4. Description of MINEPLEX PTE ecosystem services. LTD

The Company provides a platform for Users with the ability to join various bonus and cash back programs that provided by partner banks, as well as access to multi currency crypto wallet.

These programs allow the user to purchase MINE tokens and receive rewards in the form of PLEX tokens up to 20% per month, as well as access to other services of the MINEPLEX PTE ecosystem. Ltd. To MINEPLEX PTE ecosystem services. LTD include.

4.1. Mobile application MinePlex.Finance

MinePlex.Finance is a next-generation CrossFi financial mobile platform. Your own bank account in EUR, GBP and PLEX tokens.

On the basis of an IBAN payment account operating in the SEPA European payment system and the SWIFT international payment system, with an access tool in the form of a MasterCard debit payment card, it is possible to store money, make bank transfers, open accounts in PLEX and fiat currencies, and perform other operations within a digital bank or financial supermarket MinePlex.

Install MinePlex.Finance to:

- create multi-currency bank accounts in your own smartphone anytime, anywhere;
- make transactions in PLEX tokens, euros or pounds sterling in seconds,
- arrange for the delivery of a physical MinePlex bank card to anywhere in the world;
- open a virtual MinePlex card for online purchases with fiat and cryptocurrency, and much more.

4.2. Mobile Wallet MinePlex.Money

MinePlex.Money – electronic payment system for payments in the MinePlex ecosystem and external payments based on cryptocurrencies.

MinePlex.Money allows:

- manage major cryptocurrencies (Ethereum, Tether ERC20, Tron, Tether TRC20, BTC) and MINE and PLEX tokens;
- pass verification for further receipt of the MinePlex card and invoices for it for payment in the services of our partners;
- send and receive transfers;
- convert cryptocurrency;
- withdraw funds to an account or card.

#### 4.3. MinePlex.Explorer

To keep track of up-to-date information about the current state of PLEX and MINE, display recent transactions, general information about wallets and plex pools, we created MinePlex.Explorer, a system that stores all public data.

#### 4.4. MinePlex.Payment

MinePlex.Payment – a payment system that combines issuing and acquiring products of international payment systems and cryptocurrencies, providing a universal payment service for e-commerce merchants both at POS-terminals and self-service kiosks.

Its main feature is transactions in PLEX directly, without converting to fiat and involving third-party organizations. Users have access to:

- obtaining corporate accounts in Ethereum, Tether ERC20, Tron, Tether
- TRC20, BTC, MINE, PLEX cryptocurrencies;
- verification of the user as the main owner of the account;
- verification of your company;
- adding products for accepting payments and statistics on them;
- getting our API to implement payment pages;
- technical documentation and support from our side;
- transaction history for each product of your company;
- withdrawal of funds.

## 4.5 Mineplex.Auth

A single point of entry into the MinePlex ecosystem, allowing you to conveniently and comfortably work with all products.



One of our main priorities is security, so MinePlex.Auth has three modules that are responsible for security:

- security module;
- input data validation module;
- module for storing and encrypting user's personal data.

#### 4.6 Mineplex.Market

MinePlex.Marketplace – a trading platform with a wide partner network and an assortment for sellers and buyers, with instant settlements and payments between them, regardless of their region of presence.

Payment is made in cryptocurrency, the main feature of the marketplace is the ability to use commodity staking.

- 5. Mineplex Blockchain
- 5.1. MINEPLEX PTE. LTD Blockchain features.
  - 1. The decentralized system MinePlex is built on the multi-stage architecture of the Tezos blockchain, which allows you to make changes and upgrade the system without hard forks.
  - 2. The most important element of the blockchain are smart contracts developed in the Michelson language, which is used in the aerospace industry, where the cost of error is especially high.

5.2. The MinePlex blockchain speeds up and simplifies crypto-to-fiat transactions:

- A single application for accessing cards and wallets is protected by several levels of security;
- Buying and selling cryptocurrency and fiat in seconds without leaving your wallet;
- Payment of utilities, repayment of a loan, sending a transfer in cryptocurrency
- and fiat;
- All transactions are direct. They can be verified by participants in transactions,
- because they remain in the register of records;
- The security protocol in the decentralized system blocks scammers automatically.



# 5.3. Characteristics of MinePlex platform tokens The MinePlex Banking ecosystem is based on 2 tokens: MINE and PLEX.



MINE is a base token, a means of paying internal fees.

It is a unit of computing power of the MinePlex blockchain, needed to generate new tokens on the network.

MINE token is not subject to volatility, nominal value is \$0.01.

PLEX is a liquid limited supply token. Emission PLEX happens every new block, i.e. once a minute.

Due to the fact that the emission is limited, and its speed and size decrease over time, the PLEX token has deflationary nature.



# 5.4 TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF TOKENS

Ticker	m	ρ
Purpose	eunit of computing power	payment instrument
Initial emission	259 200 000 000	0
Maximum emission	259 200 000 000	414 720 000
Number of signs after the decimal point	4 signs	4 signs
Starting price	0,01 USD	0,20 USD
Blockchain	MinePlex	MinePlex
	purchase in personal account, exchange for PLEX inside blockchain, P2P.	charged for plexus token MINE, buying on the exchange after listing, P2P.



#### 5.5. Issue of tokens

5.5.1. Issue of MINE tokens

# 01

The emission of the MINE token is 259 200 000 000.

# 02

10% of the issue (25,920,000,000 MINE) is a reserve fund mineplex. Part of the reserve fund tokens in the amount of 2,592,000 000 will form the initial stake, which in turn provides the starting price of the PLEX token.

# 03

20% of the issue (51,840,000,000 MINE) will be allocated for sale through Personal Area.

# 04

70% of the emission (181 440 000 000 MINE) will be on a special smart contract that exchanges PLEX tokens for a token MINE inside the blockchain.

# 5.5.2. Issue of PLEX tokens

The emission of the PLEX token is divided into 4 stages. For each stage there will be 25% of the total issue was issued - 103,680,000 PLEX.

Stage	1	2	3	4	Total
Emission per block	600	300	150	75	
Blocks per stage	172 800	345 600	691 200	1 382 400	2 592 000
Emission per stage	103 680 000	103 680 000	103 680 000	103 680 000	414 720 000

The size of 1 block is 1 minute.

#### 6. Registration of a Personal Account

#### 1. Mandatory registration

All users of the Services (each a "User") must register on the site mineplex.io to gain access to platform services. To register a Personal Account, The user must indicate his real name, surname and patronymic, email address, a document issued by a government agency allowing you to identify your identity, registration address and password, as well as accept the terms of the user agreement, policy confidentiality and other additional documents. Each registration is for one User only, and each A user can have only one active Personal Account.

#### 2. User Identity Verification

When registering a Personal Account on the mineplex.io website, the User agrees to provide personal information requested for the purposes of identity checks. This information is used for the purpose prevention and detection of money laundering, financing terrorism, fraud and other financial crimes on mineplex.io platform.

The Company will collect and use this information for in accordance with the Privacy Policy. In addition to providing the listed information, to ensure compliance with global storage industry standards, The User authorizes the Company to keep a record of such information in during the period of validity of the Personal Account.

Information requested by the Company to activate the Personal Cabinet and/or identity verification may include but not limited to the following user data: first name, last name and patronymic, e-mail address, a document issued by the state identification authority, proof of address registrations collected during the registration of the Personal Account.

By providing this information, the User confirms that it accurate and reliable. By registering, the User guarantees that the information is true, complete and will be updated in a timely manner when any changes.



If there are any reasonable doubts that the information provided by the User is incorrect, untruthful, outdated or incomplete, the Company has the right to send a notification to the User with a request to make corrections, remove irrelevant information and, depending on circumstances, terminate the provision of all or part of the services for User. The user is solely responsible for any losses or expenses incurred while using the platform MINEPLEX PTE. LTD., if it is impossible to contact the User through provided contact information.

User confirms and agrees to keep all information provided information in case of any changes. Any changes in data provided to the Company, changes in the address of residence, change of identity document and other contact details, must be handed over to the Company by sending a letter to the Company's email address within 5 (five) business days from the date of occurrence of such changes.

## 3. Using the Personal Account

The Personal Account can be used only by the User, in the name of which he is registered. The company reserves the right suspend, block or cancel the Personal Account, which is being used by another person. The user must immediately notify the Company if the User suspects or knows about unauthorized use of your username and password. The company is not responsible for any loss or damage, arising from the use of the Personal Account by the User or any third party (regardless of whether use by the User or not).

4. Personal Account Security

The Company strives to maintain the security of the User's funds and applies standard protective equipment. However, there are risks which are created by individual actions of the User.

the user's private key, which only he knows; user key is stored separately and protected by many levels security;



the ecosystem does not have access to any personal data of the user. The user agrees to qualify his credentials, such as a username and password, as confidential information and not disclose such information to third parties. User gives agreement to be responsible for the necessary security measures for protection of the Personal Account and personal information.

The user agrees to be responsible for the safety of his Personal Account and password and be responsible for all actions in within the Personal Account. The company is not responsible for any losses and consequences of authorized or unauthorized use of your Personal Account data.

You must not provide your account to others and are obliged to follow the rules of the ecosystem and the requirements of the law. IN between you and other people, the account belongs to you. You are responsible for:

1) try to choose a strong and secure password;

- 2) keep your password confidential;
- 3) do not transfer any data from your account to other persons (for example, contacts or groups);

4) comply with the requirements of the law and the rules from the section "Permitted and Prohibited Activities" (see below).

You are responsible for everything that happens in connection with your account record until you close it or report it misuse by others. Security Mineplex multi-currency wallet is achieved by additional ways:

## 5.Personal data

The User's personal data will be protected and stored in secret, but in accordance with the provisions of applicable law User's personal data may, depending on related products or services, transferred to third parties. Please read the Privacy Policy at mineplex.io.



#### 6. The order of succession of the Personal Account

The user's personal account may be transferred to the assignee. At registration of the Personal Account, the user has the opportunity to specify relative, spouse, whose child, in case of death User, the login and password from the Personal Account will be transferred.

The user will need to provide a scan of the document issued by a government body that allows you to identify a person assignee, valid phone number and email address mail. The user of the Personal Account is obliged to maintain the relevance of the contact details of the assignee and notify Company about any changes. After the user's death, desire to obtain a login and password, the assignee will be required to submit an application in writing by mail, informing of such a desire, and accompany the letter with documents confirming the identity and establishing the fact of the death of the User. Within 2 (two) months from upon receipt of such an application, the support team will consider statement. In the event of a positive decision, the successor, specified in the Personal Account must pass verification. After successful verification, he becomes a new User and receives access to the login and password of the deceased User.

Please note that only the person indicated by the User as the successor in the Personal Account can submit such an application. At consideration of such an application. The company may request additional documents necessary for making a decision.

The Company will block the User's Personal Account from the moment receipt of an application, or if the Company from any other sources will become aware of the death of the User.

If the Company becomes aware of the death of the User, The Company will take all possible and reasonable steps to contact the legal successor specified in the Personal Account. The assignee will be able to get the rights to the login and password from the Personal Cabinet for three (3) years from the date of death of the User



## 7. Payment and payments

If you purchase any paid Services on the MinePlex platform, in including when buying platform tokens, ordering bank cards, payment for participation packages in bonus programs and other paid services, you agree to pay us the applicable fees and fees. If they are not paid, the purchase may be canceled at unilaterally. In addition, you agree to the following conditions:

- A conversion fee may apply upon purchase currencies or there may be a difference in prices depending on the region (for example, due to exchange rates).

- When paying for the Services in the cryptocurrency "Bitcoin", the purchase rate in dollars The United States is fixed at the time of the receipt of the cryptocurrency "Bitcoin" on account of the Company, and not at the time of the formation of the payment by the User.

#### 8. Notifications and service messages

This Agreement also applies to mobile Company applications. In addition, you agree that certain additional information may be available to the Company. You agree that, for important notices, the Company will use your websites, mobile applications and electronic mail. If the contact information you provided is not up-to-date, you can skip such notifications. You agree keep your contact information up to date. You can control and limit the types of messages you receive from the Company, on the pages of their settings in the Personal Account on the Site mineplex.io

#### 9. Responsibility

9.1. Disclaimer of Warranties

The Services and any product or other item are provided "as is", and The company does not provide any guarantees regarding the services. The Company does not warrant that the use of the Services The user will meet the requirements of the user, will uninterrupted, available at any time, safe and error-free, as technical work will be carried out on the site and new ones will be added products.

Any links to third party sites do not imply endorsement.

Company of any products, services or information, presented on them. The Company does not guarantee the accuracy of the information, contained on such sites. In addition, since the Company does not controls user agreements and policies privacy policy of third-party sites, Users must themselves read and understand these rules carefully.

# 9.2. Disclaimer and Limitation of Liability

The company is not responsible for any indirect or resulting losses that may be incurred User. This includes any lost (whether directly or indirectly) benefit, any damage caused to goodwill or intangible assets incurred by the User. If the User is not satisfied with the terms and/or quality services, he must stop using the services. Use of the Services By the user means that he has no claims regarding the conditions and or the quality of the Company's services. Under no circumstances will MINEPLEX PTE. Ltd., her officers, directors, employees, agents and all third parties service providers are not liable to the User or any other person or entity for any direct, indirect, accidental, unforeseen circumstances. Regulations of this Agreement do not exclude or limit responsibility of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." for causing damage to the extent that such liability cannot be excluded or its effect cannot be limited by the applicable legislation.

MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." does not provide financial counseling. MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." is not a broker intermediary, agent or consultant and has no fiduciary obligations to the User in connection with any transactions or other decisions, or actions taken by the User when use of the services. No information provided User by the Company, is not intended and should not regarded as investment advice, financial advice, trading advice or any other kind of advice.

# 9.3. Force majeure

MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." released from liability in if the violation of obligations on the part of the Company has occurred due to force majeure circumstances force majeure. Force majeure are natural disasters - pandemics, floods, earthquakes, tornadoes, tsunamis, droughts, wildfires, eruption volcanoes, etc., man-made disasters - accidents, fires, explosions, etc., social and political phenomena - wars, strikes, military or state of emergency, terrorist acts, riots, coups, armed conflicts, etc., other force majeure circumstances – adoption by state bodies of normative acts, not enabling the parties to fulfill their obligations under this Agreement, etc. The list of these circumstances is not exhaustive.

#### 10. Damages

User agrees to defend, indemnify the Company, its licensors, licensees, distributors, agents, representatives and other authorized users, as well as all relevant officers, directors, owners, employees, agents, representatives and nominees of the aforementioned organizations, indemnify from any and all claims, damages, obligations, costs, attorney's fees and expenses arising from connection with (i) the User's use of the site or Services;

Personal Account is subject to legal proceedings or criminal investigation; The company detects unusual activity in the Personal Account; The Company detects unauthorized access to Personal Cabinet; The company received a liability by a court decision; If the User violates or does not comply with the terms of the Agreements, Applications or other Agreements with the Company. (ii) violation by the User of this User Agreement Agreements; (iii) violation by the User of any right of third parties, including, but not limited to copyright, trademark or trade right privacy. Users must not enter into any agreements regarding settlement that affects the rights of the Company, without prior written permission from the Company.

#### 11. Site termination

The User agrees that the Company has the right to immediately suspend your Personal Account, block Personal Account, as well as suspend the User's access to MinePlex platform for any reason, including suspicions of violation by the User of this Agreement, Privacy Policy or any applicable laws, regulations, contracts or agreements.

The user agrees that the Company is not responsible for permanent or temporary change, suspension or termination actions of the User's Personal Account or access to all or any parts of services. The following list represents the reasons why The Company may apply the actions described above (the list is not is exceptional):

The following list represents the reasons why the Company may terminate this Agreement directly, by canceling the User's Personal Account:



Re-registration on behalf of another person as MinePlex user;

Providing false, inaccurate, outdated information when registering a Personal Account;

For any other circumstances, at the discretion of the Company; The user violates or may violate international the Company's obligations to comply with legal and regulatory documents, requirements of the MAS regulator;

User when using the Personal Account or website Companies violated international law, the laws of Singapore or the laws of the country in which he is located and/or whose resident he is;

The user is included in the list of persons subject to international sanctions, or is located/registered in the territory, subject to international sanctions.

# 12. Compliance with local laws

The user is responsible for compliance with local legislation regarding the legal use of the platform mineplex.io in its applicable jurisdiction.

All Users of the MinePlex platform acknowledge that the source their means are legal means, not illegal acts.

The company reserves the right to report violations that may include, but are not limited to, financial crimes, evasion tax, misrepresentation or any other fraudulent actions committed by the User, in authorized state bodies.

# 13. Privacy Policy

The provision of Services to the Company requires the provision of certain personal information. Please read the Policy privacy policy of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD., located on mineplex.io for a brief introduction on how to The Company collects and uses personal data of Users. The privacy policy is an integral part of this Agreements. Either party may send the other party a written notification, including by e-mail, of claim arising out of or in connection with the conditions present agreement;

The use of cookies is governed by the Cookie Policy, which also is an integral part of this Agreement. With Cookie Policy you can be found at mineplex.io.



# 14. Intellectual Property Law

The information that is provided on the site mineplex.io, information, which is represented in the social networks of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." And any other information about the company is protected by international intellectual law. The user undertakes not to reproduce, reprint, publish, modify, distribute, display, transfer, license or otherwise use the content or any other information from the site without express prior written consent of MINEPLEX PTE. LTD."

#### 15. Dispute Resolution

Validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement subject to submission and interpretation in accordance with the law state of Singapore. If any provision of this Agreement or its application in relation to any person or circumstance recognized invalid or unenforceable, the remainder Agreement or application of this provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. All disputes and disagreements that arise on any issues between User and MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." and threaten their rights and interests connected with the preparation or application of this Agreement, or any costs, obligations under this Agreement or in relation to any action related to this Agreement shall be resolved through negotiations. At the same time, the Parties agreed on the following procedure for resolving the dispute:

In case of receipt of notification of a claim, the Parties are obliged make an appointment within 10 (ten) working days (including meeting via teleconference or similar), to discuss the differences that have arisen and to make efforts to resolve them. settlement, or send within the specified time a written reasoned response to the claim on the parties' email addresses; In the event that disagreements are not resolved within 10 (ten) business days from the date of receipt of the notice in accordance with, and the parties do not agree to hold a meeting and take further steps to resolution of the disputed issue within the specified time, then The parties have the right to file a written claim by sending it to the parties' email addresses; In case of failure to achieve results through negotiations within 1 (one) month from the date of receipt of the state Singapore.

#### 16. Additional Provisions

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between User and MINEPLEX PTE. LTD." relatively use of the services and the site and supersedes all previous agreements between the User and the Company, written or oral. This Agreement does not replace any additional agreements to this Agreement.

In the event that a part of this Agreement is recognized invalid or unenforceable, such invalidation will not affect other data provisions conditions which shall remain in full force and effect.

The User shall not transfer or assign any rights to use the services or any other rights and obligations in accordance with this Agreement without prior the written consent of the Company. In turn, the Company may assign or transfer all and any rights or obligations in accordance with this Agreement in whole or in part without prior notification or obtaining the consent of the User.

The user agrees to receive from the Company any information in electronic form on all matters relating to of this Agreement, as long as the User is the owner of the Personal Account.

In addition, the User agrees to receive electronically commercial messages containing information about programs, characteristics of markets and other services offered The Company and its representatives or business partners. Non-Singapore resident user, non-resident in Singapore, consents to receive any information from the Company in electronic form, including electronic letters, presentation of other services offered by the Company and its representatives or business partners.

17. Official social networks of the project and subdomains.

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/company/mineplexio Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/mineplexio Twitter: https://twitter.com/mineplexio Github: https://github.com/mineplexio YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnOxdRDS7x0ONr9TOxUX72Q Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/mineplexio Blog & News: mineplex.io/news Telegram channel ru: https://t.me/mineplex\_news\_ru

#### User agreement: MINEPLEX PTE. LTD. Address: 10 Anson road # 20-05 International Plaza Singapore 079903 1

mnplx

Telegram channel en:https://t.me/mineplex\_news Telegram group en:https://t.me/mineplexio Telegram group ru:https://t.me/mineplexru Email: info@mineplex.io Site: mineplex.io

